

Jubilee Academies School Safety and Security Committee

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the School Safety and Security Committee (SSSC) of Jubilee Academies will be held August 10, 2023, beginning at 3:30 PM CDT. via Google Meet. Members of the public may also access the meeting by the link or phone number below:

Google Meet joining info:

Thursday, August 10 · 3:30 - 4:30pm Video call link: <u>https://meet.google.com/twr-rbwi-ewe</u> Or dial: (US) +1 954-239-7585 PIN: 956 979 461# More phone numbers: <u>https://tel.meet/twr-rbwi-ewe?pin=3916591998611</u>

A quorum of members of the SSSC will participate in the meeting and will be audible to the public. Items will not necessarily be discussed or considered in the order they are printed on the SSSC meeting notice.

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a closed meeting, the Committee will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E. Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting. All final votes, actions, or decisions will be taken in open meeting.

Agenda items:

- 1) Call to Order/Invocation/Pledge to the Flag
- 2) Certification of Posted Agenda in time and manner prescribed by law.
- 3) Roll Call
- 4) Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting
- 5) Citizens to Be Heard:
 - a) Provision is made for citizens to speak to agenda items as they are being considered by the Board for action. In addition, a "Citizens to be Heard" time is allotted at each regular meeting for citizens who wish to address items not on the agenda. The Texas Open Meetings Law prohibits the Board from taking action on any item not on the official agenda. Citizens wishing to speak to the Committee must register prior to the start of the meeting. Three minutes per person are allowed for presentations. Written statements may also be provided. The time limit is necessary to provide citizens an opportunity to give input while allowing adequate time for Committee business.

6) Report Items: (45 min)

- a) The SSSC Members still needed:
 - i) Designee of the Superintendent Classroom Teacher
 - ii) One or more representatives from SAPD and/or BCSO
- b) The New Norm Campus School Safety and Security Requirements:

- i) Implementation of Drill Manager for SY 23-24
- ii) Security Guard RFP is being composed
- iii) Procurement for Phase II of facility Standards for 23-24 school year
- iv) MEOP submission window will open Sept. 25, 2023
- c) Grants tied to School Safety report:
 - i) 23-25 School Safety Standards Formula Grant Submitted July 31, 2023
 - ii) COPS (Community Oriented Policing Services) School Violence Prevention Program Grant, U.S. Department of Justice Submitted May 2023
- 7) Adjourn

Notice of Regular Meeting for the SSSC was posted at www.JubileeAcademies.org and on the front entrance/exit door of the Administrative Office of Jubilee Academies at 4434 Roland Rd. San Antonio, TX on or before 3:30 PM of August 7, 2023.

Karina Rodriguez

Karina Rodrigu SSSC Chair



- 2 -

